



101 Billerica Ave., Bldg. 6
N. Billerica, MA 01862-1256
Tel: (978) 671-5700
Fax: (978) 671-5800

**Re: application File No. 0198-EX-RR-2005
Reference number 4490**

Dear Mr. Burtle

I just today received a notice dated August 14, 2006 from your office. It is unfortunate that we allowed this to lapse this long. I have no recollection of correspondence on the date of 26 June 2006 relative to an application for the re-issuance of our experimental license that I filed in December of 2005.

I reviewed this letter from you and observe no medium to respond other than by mail. Is it also possible the correspondence you refer was submitted in the same fashion?

I understand that we have not instituted on line filing of our experimental application, we have held this license for some 15 – 20 years and am a little surprised on its rejection after all this time. With all due respect I do not expect you to formally respond to this, my only concern is to remedy the situation. Therefore, I intend to re-file for the license via the FCC on line filing system.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "R. Miller", is written over the word "Sincerely". The signature is fluid and cursive.

Richard Miller